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Date:  April 30, 2024

To: Greg Harrison, City Manager y

From: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Director ay

Subject: Agenda Item Resolution First Amendment License Agreement (#12250)
with Florida Champion Football League, Inc.

Please place the attached resolution on the May 14, City Commission Agenda. The
First Amendment License Agreement with Florida Champion Football League, Inc. is to
utilize various athletic fields at various city parks to administer, coordinate and supervise
a semi pro adult football program. The City will ensure the “Pompano Outlaws” will be
able to practice free of charge at least five times per week for a minimum of two hours
per day at one of the approved athletic fields, based upon public usage and demand.
Licensee shall be responsible for field rental payment for any game, tournament and/or
scrimmage during any day of the week at a cost of $104.50 per game. Any additional
costs for BSO security or other City services shall be at the cost of the Licensee.

The term of the agreement is for one year, with a renewal option for an additional two
one-year terms.

If you have any questions, please call me at 954-786-4191.

afh

cc. Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
Scott Moore, Deputy Recreation Director
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